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December 10, 1999

Ms. Blanca Bayo

Director of

Division of Records & Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re: Docket #991348-~TC
Dear Ms. Bayo:

I would like to offer a settlement to the above case. I would be most
willing to offer the Florida Public Service Commission $100 toward your
general fund in lieu of a fine or cancellation of our certificate.

Additionally, I have taken appropriate measures to insure that this
does not happen again.

Very truly yours, 7
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